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Dan Marks

From: communications@perch-base.org
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:43 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Flash Traffic #11-1-2021: Daisy Mountain (Anthem) Veterans Parade

Perch Base, United States Submariners 

Flash Traffic 

Number:       #11‐1‐2021 

Date:      11/3/2021 

Subject: Daisy Mountain (Anthem) Veterans Parade 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

The 17th Annual Daisy Mountain Veterans Parade will be 
held on Saturday, November 6, 2021 beginning at 10 a.m. 
Parade route begins at Gavilan Peak Parkway and ends at 
the Community Center. Perch Base will tow the USS Phoenix 
float in the parade as in previous years. 
  

Staging area is in the parking lot of Cross of Christ Church, 
39808 N. Gavilan Peak Pkwy, Anthem, AZ 85086 

(click address above for a Google map.) 
  

Access to the staging area will not be permitted after about 
9:00 AM. We are parade entry 36, staging in lane B. 
  

Assuming you are traveling north on I-17 from Phoenix, you 
can access the staging area by taking the Daisy Mountain 
Road exit (Exit # 227) and turning right at the end of the exit 
ramp. Take the first left turn in about 0.3 mile into the Circle 
K. There is parking behind the Circle K. 
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This is an official email communication from the USSVI Perch Base and does not require a response. 


